COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
DRUG MANUFACTURERS AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

Name

License
Number

City of
Residence

Alleged Violation

Disciplinary
Action

Date of
Action

MJM Sourcing, LLC.

693

Dallas, TX

25 TAC §229.441(a), HSC
§431.021(j), and HSC
§431.048(c), 25 TAC
§229.441(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.021(a), 21 CFR
§801.6, 21 CFR §801.5, HSC
§431.112(e)(1), HSC
§431.111(f)(1)(B), HSC
§431.021(s), 25 TAC
§229.251(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.142(a), HSC
§431.021(a), HSC §
431.114(a), HSC
§431.021(e), 21 CFR
§201.6(a), and 21 CFR
§201.5 and 25 TAC
§229.251(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.142(a), HSC
§431.021(a), HSC §
431.114(a), HSC
§431.021(e), 21 CFR
§201.6(a), and 21 CFR
§201.5

Agreed to: $7,000

June 21,
2023




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS

DRUG MANUFACTURERS AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Mr. Felipe Pereyda and
Ms. Lupita Pereyda, File No. 25 TAC §229.424(a), 21 CFR Agreed Order:
, Houston, TX | §205.4, and HSC 8/17/23
d/b/a Perdeya’s 6581 $1,000
§431.021(x),
Produce
25 TAC §229.441(k)(2), 25
TAC §229.420(a)(11), 21
CFR §201.5, HSC §
Braden Partners LP 431.112(e)(1), 21 CFR
Fort Worth, §201.15(c)(1) and HSC § Acceptance Order:
d/b/a Clearview 1001302 1 4y 431.021(c), 25 TAC $5,000 8/17/23
Medical Incorporated §229.429(d)(4)(F), 21 CFR
§205.50(a)(3), 21 CFR
§201.5, and HSC §
431.112(e)(1)
Mujtaba Dawood 4 0rd
1001852 | u9artand, |55 tac §220.441(d)3)c) | Adreed Order: 7/10/24

D/B/A Sugarland
Medical Supply

TX

$1,250




